
Office of the Bishop

DIOCESE OF SAN ANGELO
BOX 1829

SAN ANGELO, TEXAS 76902-1829

Most Reverend Timothy J . Harrington
Bishop of Worcester
49 Elm Street
.Worcester, Massachusetts 01609

July 23, . 1984
Dear Bishop Harrington :

The last I heard of Father David Holley he was staying ..
in Amarillo . Bishop Matthiesen has informed him that he
could not accept him in the Diocese of Amarillo . However, he
is presently staying at one of the parishes there : The address
is :

St . Joseph Church
4122 Bonham Street
Amarillo, Texas 79110

Dave needs long term in-depth help . I hope that he will
be willing to accept it .

Best regards for a good and restful summer .

Fraternally in Chri
A 'V

Most everend Joseph A . F renza
Bishop of San Angelo

. Phone 653-2466


	page 1

